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Garrison Hall
• Built in 1926 at a cost of $370,000

• Named for George P. Garrison, one of the earliest members of the UT faculty

• Garrison was appointed assistant instructor of English and History in 1884.  When English and History were separated in 1888, he was made head of the history department and remained in that position until his death in 1910

• Garrison Hall was one of the group of buildings designed by Herbert M. Greene

• Because of its position opposite the ornamented Library (now Battle) it carries a lot of decoration

• It has a basement, three stories, and an attic

• The basement and first story are faced with limestone and colored terra cotta

• The decorative motifs are steer heads, cacti, bluebonnets, and the University seal.

• There is an abundant use of iron works: balconies, window grills, balustrades

• The main floor corridors are lined with tiles

• The west entrance is through a beautiful loggia

• The North entrance is through an imposing arch flanked by stone carving up to the second story and colored terra cotta up to the cornice

• The cornice and corner windows of the second floor are decorated by the names of statesmen of the fats of the Republic and cattle brands: (Stephen F.) Austin, (William Barret) Travis, (David G.) Burnet, (Sam) Houston, (Mirabeau B.) Lamar, and (Anson) Jones

• The cattle brands are: west front, north to south: Richard King, Pedro Ibardo, Jose Antonio Navarro, Jose Antonio de la Garza, Stephen F. Austin; south front, west to east: Samuel A. Maverick, Preston Rose, Charles Goodnight, Oliver Loving and Sons, A.H.  “Shanghai” Pierce, Col. J.J. Myers, Ellison and Deweese, Mrs. Rabb’s D-bar, John Lytle, Dillard Fant, Mark Withers, E.B. Millet, D.H. Snyder, S.B. Burnett; east front, south to north: Jot Gunter, Capitol Land Syndicat; north front, east to west: S.M. Swenson, John R. Blocker, C.C. Slaughter, Ike T. Pryor, George W. Saunders, Al N. McFadden, Anna Martin and sons, W.T. Waggoner, H.L. Kokernot, Maj. George W. Littlefield
• The building originally was shared by the English and History departments, but now is the home of the History department
• Total of 54, 069 square feet

